WEST MEMPHIS UTILITY COMMISSION
P O Box 1868 604 East Cooper
Phone: 870-735-3355 Fax: 870-732-7623
West Memphis, AR 72301

January 10, 2019

Rebecca Rathe

ADEQ

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317

Re: Letter on Local Limits
Ms. Rathe,

Recently we received a letter addressing the submission of local Limits. This letter stated that the submission letter was
past due. Even though | addressed this situation in an email, I would like to request a formal letter showing that the
Letter of Certification was received. The email that | sent was addressed to Adam Yates, was sent on November 27,
2018 at 10:28 am. | am enclosing a screen shot from my email to show this information. Even though you addressed
this in an email to me, | would like to receive a letter for our records, stating that the information was received.

Sincerely, . ‘

Dﬂ—h—r:a/

Denise Bosnick
Director Environmental Quality
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This shows when | sent the email to Adam Yates

From: Denise Bosnick

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:28 AM
To: 'Yates, Addam' <yates@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: Certification Letter-2018
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West Memphis Utility Commission
P.O. Box 1868 « 604 East Cooper
West Memphis, Arkansas 72303
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